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February 5, 2014

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Secretary

Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison St

Jefferson City, MO 65102

RE:  Missouri Gas Energy Weatherization Tariff

Dear Secretary:

Provided on behalf of Missouri Gas Energy, a division of Laclede Gas Company,
is the substitute electronic copy of PSC MO. No. 6, Original Sheet No. 96. The
purpose is to file a substitute sheet incorporating changes recommended by the MPSC Staff
after their review of the revision to MGE's Weatherization Tariff to replace the City of
Kansas City, Missouri with United Services Community Action Agency as the recipient of
weatherization funds for Clay, Platte and Jackson Counties.

Please bring this matter to the attention of the appropriate Staff personnel.
Sincerely,
Michael R. Noack
Michael R. Noack
Senior Director —Rates and Regulatory

Laclede Gas Company,
Missouri Gas Energy division
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